De: Manu Herbstein <manuherb@africaonline.com.gh>
Para: dacostag@cpovo.net <dacostag@cpovo.net>
Assunto: FW: Query: Ovonrramwen of Benin/Brazil

Data: Quarta-feira, 19 Janeiro, 2000 20:00

Jose Luiz,

| know very little of Nigerian history but | happen to have handy a copy of
Sir Alan Burns' imperialist History of Nigeria, first published by Allen &
Unwin in 1929. In this | read, on pagel74,". .. Overami the king was
deported to Calabar, where he died in 1914." There is no mention of any
Brazilian connection. The index has several references to Brazilians, but

none to Brazil.

Manu Herbstein

P O Box CT697

Accra

Ghana

Tel +233 21 242003, +233 21 242004 (office) 773978 (home)
Fax +233 21 774283, +233 21 242001

e-mail: manuherb@africaonline.com.gh

From: H-NET List for African History and Culture
[mailto:H-AFRICA@H-NET.MSU.EDU] On Behalf Of Kathryn Green

Sent: 19 January, 2000 6:26 PM



To: H-AFRICA@H-NET.MSU.EDU

Subject: Query: Ovonrramwen of Benin/Brazil
Date: Wed, 19 Jan 2000

From: Jose Luiz Pereira da Costa

<dacostag@cpovo.net> or <dacosta@myway.com.br>

[Editor's note: This message was transmitted to H-Africa by listmember Ali

B. Ali-Dinar <aadinar@ccat.sas.upenn.edu> for Mr. DaCosta. Please post a
copy of your response to Mr. DaCosta at the above e-mail address(es). Any
responses will be of interest to listmembers, as well.]

I am working in a private research that requires some details about the
takeover by the British of Benin Empire, in 1897. I've indeed one

intriguing question that | had until now no chance to solve: Ovonrramwen
(sometime Ovonramwen) was exiled to where? And how many members of his
entourage went along with him?

The Encyclopedia Britannica says:

... a full-scale military expedition, which captured Benin City in

February 1897. Ovonramwen surrendered to the British in August and died in
exile.

Copyright 1994-1999 Encyclopedia Britannica

Since the history of Benin, as the history from many people of Africa,

relays in oral tradition, | have an old story:

In the early years of 20th century an African came to live in my city, Porto
Alegre, that is the capital city of Rio Grande do Sul State, in Brazil, a
gentleman that used to say that he was the Oba of Benin, overthrown by the
British. He died here, in Porto Alegre, in May 28th, 1935 at the age of 105

years. He used to say that he came to Brazil in 1899, but before being



settled here, he was in others parts of Brazil, as Bahia and Rio de Janeiro.

So, the question is:

Is there any chance that the oba Ovonramwen being this person called here by
the Brazilian (Portuguese) name of Custodio Joaquim de Almeida?

His picture is

| will be grateful if you may answer my request, by giving me the exact

place to where Ovonrawen was placed in exile.

By the way, another information: The gentleman above used to receive a
pension, what was recollected, time to time, at the local branch of Bank of

London.



